

## 8. COMMUNITY ADVOCATE'S UPDATE

### 8.1 Sumner/Redcliffs/Mt Pleasant Youth Initiative (Shoreline Youth Trust)

The Board received a report advising that the Youth Trust have been granted other funding. The Trust has complied with other requests from the Board for information.

The Board **decided** to advise the Community Advocate to release the Board Project Funding to the Shoreline Youth Trust.

### 8.2 Sumner Out of School Care and Recreation Services (SOSCARS)

The Board received a report advising that the review that the Board asked the OSCAR Network to undertake is due to be completed in time for a presentation to the Board at its meeting on 5 September.

The Board **decided** that the Community Advocate be requested to withhold payment of the \$15,000 allocated to Sumner Out of School Care and Recreation Services until the review has been completed and the Board's Out of School Care Committee to meet when the report is available to consider the report and has the power to act.

### 8.3 Discretionary Fund Update

The Board **received** the information.

### 8.4 Fund for the International Year of the Volunteer

The Board **received** the information.

### 8.5 Neighbourhood Week

The Board **received** the information.

### 8.6 Nayland Street

The Board **received** information from the Community Advocate about a public information meeting that the Board requested be held. The meeting was held on Tuesday 17 July in the Sumner Community Centre.

The Board heard a deputation on this clause. Refer to clause 2.2. The Board acknowledged the work done by the Ferrymead members, the Area Engineer and the Community Advocate.

The Board will address the Traffic Management Plan for Sumner through the Capital Works consultation process.

The Board **decided** to recommend that the work proceed as shown on the publicity plan except for the narrowing mid block which will be changed from 3.5m wide (one lane) to 6m wide (two lane).

### 8.7 Sumner Redcliffs Creche

The Board **received** a report advising that a project team has been established to progress this issue.

### 8.8 Avebury House

The Board **received** a report advising that a Community Development Worker has commenced work at Avebury House. A report will be available in September 2001.

### 8.9 Capital Works Planning Process – 24 August

The Board **received** a report advising that the capital works planning meeting will be held in August with proposals closing on 13 August. The Board **decided** to hold a special meeting at 9.15am on Friday 24 August. The Board will also consider the Board's Planning Statement at that meeting.

#### 8.10 **Local Government Act 1974 Review**

The Board **received** a report noting the process to date of the review. A copy of the Council's submission on the Review was circulated.

The Board **decided** not to make a separate submission on the review of the Local Government Act 1974.

#### 8.11 **Community Garden - Smith Street**

The Board **received** a report noting that work is continuing on developing the land adjacent to the Service Centre.

#### 8.12 **Scarborough Pool – Shade Cover**

The Board **received** a report noting that the Sumner Residents' Association has confirmed its support for the Council proceeding with shade covering for Scarborough pool and extending the existing seating cover.